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October 4, 2016

Sean Hendricks, Town Manager
Town of Killingly

172 Main Street

Killingly, CT 06239

Re:  Docket No. 470 — Application of NTE Connecticut, LLC for a Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the Construction, Maintenance

~ and Operation of an Electric Power Generating Facility at 180 and 189 Lake Road,
Killingly, Connecticut

Dear Mr. Hendricks:

On behalf of NTE Connecticut, LL.C, I am forwarding to you copies of materials _
previously filed with the Conpecticut Siting Council in the above-referenced docket. As parties
and intervenors to this proceeding, going forward you will be receiving copies of all filings made
with the Council. '

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
i

/ Kenneth C. Baldin

KCB/kmd

Enclosures,”” '
Copy to;
Melanie A, Bachman (w/o enc.)

Mark Mirabito (w/o enc.)
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